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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 1:50 PM
To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails
Subject: FW: UniStar Calvert Cliffs Rev 3 to COLA  (P)

Importance: High

 
 

From: John Rycyna  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 11:23 AM 
To: Wrobel, George 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource 
Subject: FW: UniStar Calvert Cliffs Rev 3 to COLA (P) 
Importance: High 
 
 
 

From: Adetutu Canty  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 11:18 AM 
To: John Rycyna 
Cc: Kenny Nguyen; Wayne Davis; Michael Collins; Jay Hosseini; Muhammad Ismail; KG Golshan 
Subject: UniStar Calvert Cliffs Rev 3 to COLA 
Importance: High 
 
John, 
 
The corrected Volumes 1 and 2 DVDs of the Rev 3 to Calvert Cliffs COLA have been reviewed for processing. 
Volumes 1 and 2 of the Public version has been determined to be okay for processing.  However, Volume 2 of 
the Non-Public DVD contains no files.  It appears that the DVD burning process was not completed.   
 
We will not be able to load the Non-Public DVDs until we receive a resubmission of Volume 2. 
 
We can load the Public DVDs today or if you prefer wait till we receive the corrected Volume 2 of the Non-
Public DVD and then load both Public and Non-Public files at the same time. 
 
Please note that the Public DVD files will be loaded as Non-Public with "Non-Public Pending Review" in the 
Keyword field.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Grace Canty 
Information Management Analyst 
USNRC/OIS/IRSD/ISB 
301‐415‐5529 
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